,-‘F FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
Fresno Regional

Workforce Business and Industry Committee
pevelopmenf Board August 2, 2017 @ 4:00 p.m.

A o g o Bt 34 Gy o Cafsa™

Business Services Center
7475 N. Palm, Suite 105
Fresno, CA 93711

Business and Industry Mission Statement: To actively support and engage the Fresno business and industry communily with
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) resources and facilities through information and education to stimulate job growth

and job retention.

REMINDER: PLEASE TURN OFF CELL PHONE OR PUT IT ON VIBRATE

ROLL CALL

AGENDA CHANGES: REMOVAL OF ITEMS OR EMERGENCY ADDITIONS
ABSTENTIONS/RECUSALS/DISCLOSURE OF POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST
COMMITTEE CHAIR/STAFF COMMENTS

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Item Description Presenter Enclosure Action Page #

1. February 1, 2017, Business and Industry Committee Konczal Yes Approve 3
Meeting Minutes

2. Ratification of New Business and Industry Committee Recommend 6
Member hanezs) Tes to Ratify

3. Employer Customer Satisfaction Nutting Yes Recommend 7

to Accept

4, Business / Job Seeker Recognition Quarterly Awards Konczal Yes Information 9

5 Sector Strategy and Operational Changes Konczal Yes Information 10

6. Business Services Center Usage Nutting Yes Information 11

7. Rapid Response — Worker Adjustment and Retraining Nutting Yes Information 17
Notification Act Notice

8. November 1, 2017, Agenda ltems Olivares No Discussion -

9. Meeting Feedback Konczal No Discussion --

ACCOMMODATIONS FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES

Disabled individuals who need special assistance to attend or participate in this meeting may request assistance by contacting the Fresno
Regional Workforce Development Board, at 2125 Kern Street, Suite 208, Fresno, California, or by calling (559) 490-7100. Every effort will be
made to reasonably accommodate individuals with disabilities by making meeting materials available in alternative formats. Requests for
assistance should be made at least two (2) working days in advance of the meeting.




Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board
Business Industry Committee
2017 Attendance Roster

21172017 513/2017  8/2/12017 111112017

Eager P XX
Gornick™* P XX
Guzman P AX
Keyes P XX
Miller A XX
Olivares P XX
Zabrycki* A XX

* = Chairperson

** = Vice Chairperson

P = Present

A = Absent

-- = Not a Ratified Member at Time of Meeting
XX = Meeting Cancelled



AGENDA ITEM: 1

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: August 2, 2017

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: APPROVE

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Business and Industry Committee
FRQM: Blake Konczal, Executive Director

SUBJECT: February 1, 2017, Business and Industry Committee Meeting Minutes

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the minutes of the February 1, 2017, Business and Industry Committee meeting.

ATTACHMENT:

February 13 2017, Business and [ndustry Committee Meeting Minutes



,.F ' ATTACHMENT
FRESNO REGIONAL
Fresno Regional WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
Workforce
Development Board Business and Industry Committee

A praud portrar of Angres’t Job Cacler of Celforis™ ratech.

February 1, 2017

SUMMARY MINUTES-

Due to the lack of a quorum, Business and Industry Committee Vice Chair, Frank Gornick, directed the
Council members to Agenda ltem 4, the Sector Focus Presentation - Construction as this was an
information only item.

4. Sector Focus Presentation - Construction

Chuck Riojas, the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) Director, and
Secretary-Treasurer, Fresno, Madera, Kings, and Tulare Counties Building Trades Council
provided an overview of the work being done by the Building Trades Council regarding
pre-apprenticeships and apprenticeships, and the City of Fresno National Targeted Hiring
Initiative. Mr. Riojas explained that the FRWDB has been spearheading regional multi-craft
pre-apprenticeships in the building and construction trades for almost a decade. Since then,
FRWDB has been awarded three (3) grants totaling over $3 million from the California
Workforce Development Board to train veterans, disadvantaged workers, and dislocated
workers among others.

Mr. Riojas explained that the FRWDB continues to focus on the construction sector, and
future cohorts with clients working as: Cement Masons, Carpenters, Operating Engineers,
Solar Installers, Sheet Metal Workers, and in other construction related employment.

Mr. Riojas commented that people in other states have heard about the pre-apprenticeship
program, and they are noticing that it is working. Mr. Riojas is pleased with the momentum
and future of the program.

This was an information item.

The meeting was called to order at 4:21 p.m.

ROLL CALL: PRESENT - Lee Ann Eager, Frank Gornick, Fely Guzman, Richard Keyes, and
Joe Olivares

ABSENT - Scott Miller and Lydia Zabrycki

AGENDA CHANGES: None

ABSTENTIONS/RECUSALS/
DISCLOSURES OF

POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF
INTEREST: None

STAFF/CHAIR COMMENTS: None

PUBLIC COMMENTS: None

Item Description/Action Taken

February 3, 2016, Business and Industry Committee Meeting Minutes

1. OLIVARES/EAGER - APPROVED THE FEBRUARY 3, 2016, BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES (UNANIMOUS).



November 2, 2016, Business and Industry Committee Meeting Minutes

KEYES/OLIVARES - APPROVED THE NOVEMBER 2, 2016, BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES (UNANIMOUS).

Employer Customer Satisfaction

Christine Nutting, Deputy Director of Business Services, FRWDB, presented for the B&l's
recommendation to the FRWDB, the Customer Satisfaction Report for the second quarter of
Program Year (PY) 2016-2017. Ms. Nutting explained that the report reflected employer
business customer satisfaction, and that the FRWDB continues to be rated extremely high
with a 4.8 out of 5 rating from employer customers. Ms. Nutting thanked the Business
Account Specialist team for the wonderful services they provided to businesses in the
community.

OLIVARES/EAGER — RECOMMENDED THAT THE FRWDB ACCEPT THE EMPLOYER
CUSTOMER SATISFACTION REPORT {UNANIMOUS).

Manufacturing Training and Tooling University

Blake Konczal, Executive Director, Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board
(FRWDB), presented information on the Manufacturing Training and Tooling University.
Mr. Konczal reminded the committee that Fresno is the fiscal agent for the Slingshot grant.
One of the main focuses is on the manufacturing sector because of agriculture and
non-durable goods. The manufacturing training at the Tooling University offers reasonable
year-long licenses for individuals to take as many class and certifications as they want. Mr.
Konczal stated that the FRWDB plans to buy 50 slots for next year to see if there is an
interest for manufacturing companies within the ten (10) county areas from San Joaquin to
Kern county.

Director Gornick commented that the program seems to be beneficial, and West Hills
Community College District may be looking intc adopting that curriculum as well.

This was an information item.

Rapid Response — Worker Adjustment and Retraining Notification Act Notice

Ms. Nutting reported that during the second quarter of PY 2016-2017, the Rapid Response
team contacted three (3) companies that were either downsizing or closing, and provided
information to 35 dislocated workers out of the 105 employees that were affected.

Director Gornick thanked the Rapid Response team for their hard work.

This was an information item.
May 3, 2017, Agenda ltems

Director Eager mentioned that a Fresno Council of Government meeting in Washington D.C.
is on the same date of the May 3, 2017, B&! meeting. Mr. Konczal responded that the next
B&I meeting may need to be moved to a different week.

Meeting Feedback

Mr. Konczal invited the B& Committee members to atltend the Workforce Achievements &
Excellence Awards on February 8" at Torning’s.

The meeting was adjourned at 4:48 p.m.




AGENDA ITEM: 2

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: August 2, 2017
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD |, recomue T

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 » Fax (5569) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Business and Industry Committee

FROM: Blake Konczal, Executive Director

SUBJECT:  Ratification of New Business and Industry Council Member

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) ratify the appointment of
Corinna Pereira to the Business and Industry Committee.

REASON FOR RECONMENDATION:

Corinna Pereira is the Workpiace Learning Liaison with West Hills Community College District and has
expressed interest in joining the Business and Industry Committee.

Article VI "Committees” of the FRWDB Bylaws indicates that committee chairs shall desighate their
committee members and present them to the Local Board for ratification.



AGENDA ITEM:

3

FRESNO REGIONAL
MEETING DATE:

August 2, 2017

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD |, . ..

RECOMMEND TO
ACCEPT

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 » Fax (5659) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Business and Industry Committee
FROM: Christine Nutting, Deputy Director of Business Services

SUBJECT: Employer Customer Satisfaction

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) accept the Customer

Satisfaction Report.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

This report provides data for the reporting period on employers’ satisfaction with the job seeker they
hired and the customer service the employer received from Workforce Connection staff. This information
will assist the Business and Industry Commitiee and the FRWDB, if necessary, in guiding staff in the

area of process improvement.

FRWDB staff continues to work with Service Providers to improve the processes used to increase the -

satisfaction level with employers. These improvements are based on data collected through satisfaction
surveys, monitoring reviews, complaints and bi-weekly operations meetings between provider and

FRWDB staff.

ATTACHMENT: /

Employer Customer Satisfaction Rebort




ATTACHMENT

€1/12
8'v

8'v
8
g
8t

€z/0g
8'v

8'1r
8
8t
8

ido)
_LT9TAd

8z/LE
67

6'v
81
8
8

i o)

ve/ve
6t
8y
8'v
8y
8

170)

| 9TSTAd

SNAQIVH NINOVOI NVS LV STOVIYAL AHL -, [o448fo4 oy 40f syyupy ], 10246 Butop s1 adojduig,,
Y3IAOTdING INOYd SLNIININOD

popuodsay siaAojdwig 10 # / paAsAInS 9q 03 181BND B UIYIAA siaAojdwd & snbiuf 3|qissod
NVIIATAVIIAG

DM 1B 921835 Alljenb aa13234 noA pid 1

¢SIUDIINIDA [BIDADS JOAD 9IIAIBS JUDISISUOD PIJUSLISAXD NOA BABH "€

£8u1els Jo) 824n0s pood e si (JAN) UOIIDRUUOYD DUOPUOM HUIYI NOA 0p ‘suoinsod ajeudosdde Jod 7
& (AjPwiy am 24am) SpaaU INOA 0} @M aJam aAISUOdSas MOH ‘T

STANSYIIN SNOILLVIFH dIAOTdINA

Hoday Jayenp () 1nod4 Suljjoy

AJAYNS SNOILYIIY ¥3AOTdIAS



AGENDA ITEM: 4

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: August 2, 2017

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: INFORMATION

2125 Kern Sireet, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 » Fax (559) 480-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Business and Industry Committee
FROM: Blake Konczal, Executive Director

SUBJECT: Business / Job Seeker Recognition Quarterly Awards

INFORMATION:

The Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board Outstanding Business Achievement for the First
Quarter has been awarded to CS & FD Medical Waste Disposal Services (Adult Employer), and Golden
Living (Youth Employer).

A video presentation will be provided at the meeting.



FRESNO REGIONAL AGENDA ITEW: 5

MEETING DATE: August 2, 2017
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: INFORMATION

2125 Kern Sireet, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 « {559) 490-7100 « Fax (659) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Business and Industry Committee
FROM: Blake Konczal, Executive Director

SUBJECT: Sector Strategy and Operational Changes

~ INFORMATION:

Blake Konczal, Executive Director, Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board, will provide an
update on the Sector Strategy and Operational Changes.

10



AGENDA ITEM: 6

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: August 2, 2017

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: INFORMATION

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 » Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7199 « wwaw.workforce-connection.com

TO: Business and Industry Committee
FRONM: Christine Nutting, Deputy Director of Business Services

SUBJECT: Business Services Center Usage

INFORMATION:

The purpose of this item is to provide an update to the Business and Industry (B&l) Committee on the
activities and services being provided through the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board's
(FRWDB) Business Services Unit. FRWDB staff will review with the B&I the various services provided to
its business customers and the community and the approximate value of those associated services.

ATTACHMENTS:

ATTACHMENT I: Business Services Center Comprehensive Services for Program Year 2016 - 2017
ATTACHMENT IlI: Business Services Center Value of Services Program Year 2016 - 2017

11



Business Services Center Comprehensive Services

Program Year 2016-2017

First Quarter

ATTACHMENT I

July

CEA Professional Edge Training (3 days)

{(NOTE: BSCis.
closed every other
Monday)

FAB Strategic Business Partner Meeting

World Financial Group Staff Training (4 days)

Behavior-Based Interviewing Workshop

OnPoint - Private Office (4 days)

MEGA 97.9FM Meeting (2 days)

EDD - State Payroll Tax Workshop

Lincoln Training Center Meeting

CLC Meeting

California Dairies Meeting with Tamico

Mid-Year Legal Update Workshop

Sonic Staff Training

Focus Group Meeting (2 days)

Diversity - Creating Workplace Respect Workshop

Fresno Business Services Quarterly Meeting

2 FAB Referrals

August

CEA Professional Edge Training (4 days)

FAB Strategic Business Partner Meeting

Focus Group Meetings (3 days)

CMTC 2016-2017 Contract Meeting

Sports Authority Meeting with Tamico

Identity Theft Workshop Meeting

OnPoint - Private Office (8 days)

Lincoln Training Center - Staff Meeting (2 days)

World Financial Group Staff Training

Fresno - Clovis Alzheimer's Association Quarterly Meeting

Conflict - Attitudes in the Workplace Workshop

Road to Accountability Workshop

Ace Cash Express Staff Training

California Dairies Meeting with Tamico {2)

Yellow Book meeting re: advertising

MEGA 97.9FM re: marketing promotion

7 FAB Referrals

September

CEA Professional Edge Training (4 days)

FAB Strategic Business Parther Meeting

World Financial Group Meeting

Coaching for Success Warkshop

OnPoint - Private Office (3 days)

Lincoln Training Center - Staff Meeting

Fresno-Clovis Alzheimer's Association

Grant Writing Workshop

Leaves of Absence Workshop

California Autism Center - Staff Training

Meeting with CEA an Workshops

Barboza Academy Board Meeting

12



ACE Cash Express — Staff Training

Job Seeker — Private Office

CMTC Meeting w/Tamico

4 FAB Referrals

Second Quarter

October

CEA Professional Edge Training {4 days)

F4B Strategic Business Partner Meeting Meet and Greet

Reasonable Accommeodations Under FEHA/ADA Waorkshop

CA Autism Center Meeting

Fresno-Clovis Alzheimer's Association Quarterly Meeting

Common Wage and Hour Mistakes Workshop

Lincoln Training Center {2 days)

Your Credit Pulse Meeting

Sonic Staff Training

EDD - State Payroll Tax Workshop

OnPoint - Private Office (3 days)

2 F4B Referrais

November

CEA Professional Edge Training (4 days)

FAB Strategic Business Partner Meeting

SBDC/SBA/New Millennium Meeting

CMTC Partnership Meeting

Business & industry Committee Meeting

Customer Service Excellence Workshop

Cornerstone Staffing Solutions Meeting

Lincoln Training Center (3 days)

Incumbent Worker Training Process — Qutreach Meeting

Regional Planning Forums

Private Office - David Shinder

Discipline in the Workplace Warkshop

Reading and Beyond Meeting

Business Writing Essentials Workshop

CA Autism Center Class

OnPoint - Private Office (2 days)

Employer Meeting — Sierra Food Grou

5 F4B Referrals

December

CEA Professicnal Edge Training {2 days)

{(Note: Office

CA Autism Center Training (2 days)

Closed half of

Reading and Beyond Staff Meeting

Month)

Ace Cash Express Staff Training

Lincoln Training Center

New Employment and Labor Laws for 2017 Workshop

Fresno State Meeting about BSC services

6 FAB Referrals

Third Quarter

January

CEA Professional Edge Training (4 days)

CA Autism Center Training

OnPoint - Private Office (2 days)

FAB Strategic Business Partner Meeting Meet and Greet

13



Arbitration Rich Products - Teamsters Local 431

Recordkeeping: A Misunderstood Employer Obligation Workshop

Updating Employee Handbooks for 2017 Workshop

Lincoln Training Center Staff Meeting

Identity Theft Workshop

EDD Payroll Workshop

Advanced Health Consultants Staff Training

Kathy's Treats Meeting w/Tamico

Meeting with Fresno State — Rob Weil

8 F4B Referrals

February

Lincoln Training Center Staff Meeting

Sleep Fit Corporation Staff Meeting (2 days)

CA Autism Center Training (2 days}

Enhancing HR Bench Strength Workshop

2017 Employment & Labor Law Update Workshop
Fresno4Biz Referrals Meeting .

Affordable Care Act —Outlook on Repeal of the Law Workshop

F4B Strategic Business Partner Meeting

OnPoint - Private Office

4 F4B Referrals

March

California Autism Center Meeting

SBA Meeting w/Tamico

Fresno County Women's Chamber of Commerce Meeting

Employee Handbooks - Sink or Swim Workshop

Lincoln Training Center Staff Meeting

Behavior-Based Interviewing: How to Hire Right the First Time Wksp

Sleep Fit Corporation Meeting

Identity Theft Workshop

Fidelity Staff Meeting

One-Stop Operator RFP Rating Panel

Blue Tech Update

EDD - Unemployment Insurance Seminar

SIVMA Committee Meeting

6 FAB Referrals

Fourth Quarter

April

Fresno County Women's Chamber of Commerce

Hiring for Success {Recruiting) Workshop

Lincoln Training Center Staff Meeting

ADA and Workers Comp Collide Workshop

Job Readiness Training {2 days)

FMLA/Leaves of Absence & Paid Sick Leave Workshop

Presentation run thraugh with SBDC/Mysty Rusk

World Financial Group Meeting w/Tamico

4 FAB Referrals

Fresno County Women's Chamber of Commerce

Basic Principles of Leadership Workshop

Lincoln Training Center Staff Meeting

Meet and Greet - SBA

The California Secure Choice Retirement Program Workshop

14



Manufacturing Sector Presentation

Cal-OSHA/Safety Workshop

Workplace Violence Prevention Seminar

Meeting w/Fresno State on Survey Results

EEQ discussion with participant

6 FAB Referrals

June

Fresno County Women's Chamber of Commerce

2017 Califarnia Leave Laws Workshop

Lincoln Training Center Staff Meeting

tdentity Theft Workshop

EDD Payroll Workshap

ACE Cash Express Staff Meeting

Discussion about RR DW Flow & Sector Business Client Transfers

Fresno4Biz Referrals Meeting

Effective Facilitation: From Staff Mtgs to Mediating Disputes Workshop

Lee Gamboa - Villara Building Systems

HR Place Meeting

Dedicated Care In-Home Services, Inc. Meeting {2 days)

4 F4B Referrals

15




ATTACHMENT |l

w
—

o 2BI0dI03 10 10 Jamsue 7)) B 193 1, UeD | Usym AljR193dSD ‘14131 S| 92IAISS,,

. Inydey Ajpuuyur sJe nop “d|ay JnoA 1og [npjuety oS,
:3UIOH YH

LTOT ‘€T dunf — 3oe|diIoM 3UL Ul Yoy Aujuap|
« ‘Pasafio sdoysyiom ai3 (0 10f U0RLIO] S143 03 BUILLOI 210f |,

LTOT "L Y2BIA — 92I3WLIOD O JBGUIBYD S UBIOAN AJUno: ousald
» ‘Bunaaw Aarionb ano uof asay Buiwos anoy isnf | jAyponf injanoag,

9T0T ‘2T 12qWIA0N — S|eruass3 Bunlip ssauisng
MM 01 Aom dAISSDA PUD 3A1NID Y] pupIsIspUn 03 [nfdiay LA,

9107 ‘9 49GOII0 — YOV/YHI4 J9PUN SUCHEPOWWIOIIY 3[qeuoseay
1530UBLIBAX3 PRIDYS [DUCSIZd 3Y2 paylf | pup Buiinl 10245,

9T0Z ‘2T Anr — Suimainasiu| paseg-Joineyag
(1 BUIBDBUS 2.3M 53rUAI0 3L puDp S2ido] Syl IN0qD 3|quabpamouy oS SoMm J01DfI3f B,

:sdoysyaopn
STYINOILLSIL
TLY'ETTS SIDINIDG J0 150D |EI0)
ZL0'6% 000’65 (¥4
00Z'€LS 00T'ELS [4:74
00v'ETS oob'ETS 9sT
05285 057’88 99
085028 055028 LET
009°LES 009°LES 9/€
00v'TSS 0Ov'TSS 8207
el | ssauIsng/osTS: -SSauUISNg/00Ts | ssauisng/09S: | PapInOLd° . $95sRUISNY
g ySIO] OUSHOM | S30II3S 4o soquinn:
MO . ssouisng | josinoy :
uaquINoul: " /¥HANOH T - ..

LT0Z - 9T0Z 129\ Weid0ld SIVIAIRS JO 3N|BA 193U SIIINISS ssaulsng




AGENDA ITEM: 7

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: August 2, 2017

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: INFORMATION

2425 Kern Streef, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 » Fax (5659) 490-71929 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Business and Industry Committee
FROM: Christine Nutting, Deputy Director of Business Services

SUBJECT: Rapid Response —Worker Adjustment and Retraining Notification Act Notice

INFORMATION:

As requested by your committee, and in an effort to stay abreast of economic developments in Fresno
County, Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board staff provides the Business and Industry
Committee a quarterly update of Rapid Response activity as it applies to business closures or

downsizing.

During the Third and Fourth Quarters of Program Year (PY) 2016-2017, and the Rapid Response team
contacted fourteen (14) companies that were either downsizing or closing, and provided information to
113 dislocated workers out of the 392 employees that were affected.

ATTACHMENT:

Rapid Response. Assistance Report — Third and Fourth Quarters, Fiscal Year 2016-2017

17



-ATTACHMENT

ainsary 0 4 £L108/52/9 SCiE6 ] LOL SIS IS 18Id ‘N 5828 BIJSPRIYS - s5aiied YN M HO Liog/ie/s

3INsO) 4] L LL0Z/8LY 9CLER ousal4 ‘BAY BUCISYOBIG ‘N 20EE BN 121S3URUBI - SSIAES wiN N d0 £108/02/9

|.ns019 ! b LL0Z/8E/3 01886 [EjnySmoyg ISPIE S LLL EfiiIMSUD SHEdareld N N HO L102/2119

2insoin 4] L ALLOT/BE/S LTLER ousaidg P UoAUBD SBUN T over JoBYS olpEey viN N e L102/1i8

HoAeT & ] LI0Z/6LIS 90486 Qusaid 184554 SaUleq 2lLope) 4 N "o LL0S/BLIS

JIB qof 54 &L LLOZ/BL/G L2186 ousal4 OAY SPRIYG g 9285 SUOE DUE DIAE(] N N LBl FAR YA AT

|ainsoD oy £4 LIL0T/BL/S LTLEB ousai4 9Ny SpPiRIUS '3 9795 SUOS PUE pIARQ 4 N HO L102/6/5

dOUSHIOAR SMAIAIIUL SOl 5 €L LL0EBLS LZLE6 ousal4 "8AY SPRIMNS T 9288 SUOZ PUE PIAEQ YN N E[e) LLO2ILZlY
3INs010 g £ LLOTIEE(Y LLLES ousaig OAY MBYUS "M 2208 UERSHYD Alued YN N HO LL0E/8L/y

JGUSHICAR BlUNsay 2 [ £L102/6L/S LZLE6 ousaly AAY SPRIME TH 92959 SUOS PUE DIAEC YIN N HO LILQCILY

SInsa1) Z 2102/32/E ous_id | 0RL# SAY SUCISHORI "N ZOVE |JSiual) Jejsausue - yoBys WiIN N H0 LLOZIBZIE
2Ins0[) Z [ LI0Z/6LS | 256 ousa.] "9AY SPRIUS H 9295 SUOS PUB PIAE(] /N N UE|d Z10ZI6E/E
El 08 LL0Z/9EE | 01286 EBUIECT 1S Yiod "M SE EDUIECT HEWY YN N H0 £10Z/9L/E

aInso| P al LI0Z/BTIE | 92ltE ousalj | DgLy 9AY SUCISHOBIE N ZOvE |193Uel) JHSHUDUE - Y9eys oped WiN N UE(d ZLOTISLIE
0 Ol ZI0ZiReEle | 01256 ousaT] oAy MBS '3 5¥9 e UOIUSE S [EBS 12/ YN N 50 ZL0ZIRER

0 0l LL0Z/L2rE | 0TigEh Gusa.d onueED Je 0ased '3 022 PR EERET wIN N O Z10ZI2EIE

P 0 LLOT/BLIS | Z21E8 OUsaI] "IAY SPIRIVS "o 9295 SUDG PUE PIAEQ N N UEld Zi0g/1 e

BIN50[3 [ 0L f10Z/12/C | QLIEB ousa. BAY MBYS T 579 JIEJ UCIYSE S 89T JoAR N N UEld AR
2NS0[) 1 ot LL0Z/VERR | 026 LSS Q=] @ 09SEd T 0Z¢ Sied JeA 865 19/A WIN N UE| LLOZ/BIE
Sg 0L LL02/92IE 1€9€6 | EIngsbuly 1S BUSIG EEE Bingsiun weuwy [4 A q0 L1027V

NS00 B 0L L102/L2iV | 907886 ousalg T [Bfids0d ¥O48 WIN N O LVOZILEIV
2INs0|3 } £8 LI0Z/98E | 0LZE6 ebulec] 19 Mod A SE EDUIECT HEUIH viN N Ue|d F10g/ee/L
L 0z L10Z/9TIE Leges  [Bingshury S BIRIS g8C BINGE0UL Heliy /N N UB| LLOZI9EIL

2INS0|5 z 0L Z1L0Z/92/E [E9E6 | EIngshuly 1S BUBIS £E€ BINQSDUD] LEWH YiN N UE|d ZV0TIET/L
B [ LLOT/LeiL | OgiEs ousa.- Ol IS BIA TN 1£84 JoAE L UUY viIN N H0 ZL0ZI0ZIV

[ [ LLogilen | 0TiEh ousal] o #J BIA N LE8Z JOABL UUY YN N ueld A

2INs0|7 L [ LL0Z/LE/ | OTIEE OUSE. Ol B BIATN [E8L IGifEL UUY WiN N ueld LR
NSO WiN YN YiN 01.E6 QUSEL GAY MEYS 'J 629 N ETI YN N Ueig 102151

9102/6/T! ousai IAY AIIMEIE TN £09P dnalgy poo ] Ellsls [

HOAB] 8 9L0Z/08/0L | 9T/EB ousa.d BNy UBUSY T ZTrY 181V 9L0ZMH/ 1L

0 SL0TLE0L LLAZE ousald 601 915 "9AY WEd N G8.L Wnig mnl 9L0Z/E/LL

WBlUdINDa S)5[0560 - sINsoIg 3 SL0&/1e/0L LLLEB Qusald 601 915 TRAY WIEd 'N 584/ ndd mng SL0T/RTICE
HoAE] <l SL02/0L/0L | B9E.LE6 ousald ‘BAY UBYSY 3 Tevy L81y 9L0Z/0LCL

HoAET 3 910Z/0L/0L | BZ/£8 ousald SAY UBUSY '] EZvy L3l 9L02/S/0L

ey

9102/82/6 | 22966 GTe) "BAY WWUEY T, 6ETIL “TEIGYU0D VIN N =0 9L0Z/0E/6
aaowes weld dn uesd "UMmopInys o} .
Yo 8 Buliewal sy jo1se| - 2unsalD
e} qol pepusny [4 44 9102976 Qusald ahy ucslajer /g8 ] N 830 9102/6ZI6
A0)JoU ONYRINSAI 0 [45 aL0z/9/6 ousald RAY UOSIsPar 188 L N UB|d 910¢/9/6
DELUGD 1SC7/aINS0[T 0 Ll 9102/1.518 SIACID "RAY UBJUSY "M\, 96€ Ajoed S0 N 1o} aLozieL/e
10BHUAD 1807/2IN50]7 0 Ll aL0Z/Lei8 QUSAIL ANy Yoeag 'S $00L Ao §00 N UEld SLOE/ER
WENUOD 1S07/RINSCID 1] L S1L0Zi1£/8 ousald BAY MBUS AN BBV Auises SO0 N UB|d EI
aINsCD 43 0t SLOZ/6T/L Qusal{ MY SUOISHIRIE N Z2S/L AjJoyiny spodsg N HO SL0e/L/8
il 0} enp JoieT 9 08 QLOTIVTIL Jebueg TS ALLLL Spocd aalleniy; A I=[e] SLOTELIL
Jed qor 14 o8 SL0T/0C/L QUSIIA JeRAE '3 929} aag ousald ayl N Jeld SLOZITZIL
oA Sl gl SLOZISLIL ousalz 18 4552 salieq eploies N 20 SL0Z/8LIL
Johe 6¢ S8 910¢/0E/L ousal4 Jasllg '3 9Z9t J9g ousaAIL AL A HO QLOT/SLIL
HOAZT L o8 S1L0E/0E/L ousalz EnSIEEA 297 QUSald 9y ) N UE|d SLOTYLIL
Johen 3 D QL0T/SLIL OUSaI4 R EEA Saue( BiLIOED N Weld QLOTELIL
BUNS0IY Z i mwwm\_om\m Qusaly LGL @15 TOAY YMS A GOLY aledyjeaH eudy N H0 9L0Z/L L

Zi g ouL”

LL=unp-pg Buipuz Jeyeny 081 /-06% (655) . soquiny oucydorol
Al-nr-GL ‘poNILgnE Meg 0D LO0auU0I-22I10oOMTISELIOYR 1ISS04pPR [lewy
SEWOY | GOMIE | oslod 32e3U00 Yy pest vimmd

Sud (apos eyd|e-g osn Aew) yi Buipedoy jo owey

18



